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AT 44-23856

B. Re Search of Subject's Room

11
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Rey
1

Specim

QL74
Q175
Q176
QL77
~-Q178
Q179
—-Q180
Q181
Q182
Q183
Q184
Q185
Q1836
- Q187
Q188
Q189
Q190
Q191
Q1o2
Q193
Q194
Q195
Qle6
Q197
Q198
Q199
Q200
Q201
Q202
Q203

R=POIT

"i , ofthe <.! ]

TR

i ~5
N U_-—R——t"‘\ : r—=u-$
i . !L }Ji >

| e LABORATOHY —n_

‘ eDENAL BUEAY 68 LIVESTIAATIG

| o WASHIIGTS, B, €. 205358

! FBI, Memphis (44-1987) © bpate: April 23, 1968
: ’ . FBI File No. 44-38861

! MURKIN Lab. No. D-560880 JK

' CR - ' PC-A5688 1%

!
|

‘

Lens received 4/16/68

Booklet entitled "What is the John Birch Society”
Gulf 0il Company map of Atlanta '

Y"Arrow" map of Greater Atlanta

Box of Nabisco Saltine Crackers

Jar of French's HMustard

Coifec cup

WVater glass

Small can of Carnation Evaporated Milk

Jar of Maxwell House Instant Coffee

Box of "C & H'" Sugar

One knife (Forgecwraft)

One National's Citation pencil

Wire electric cup heater

One portable Zenith television model #N 2205~

Jar of Kraftts Catalina French Dressing

Package of Golden Grain California Lima Beans

Can of "Iris'" ground black pepper

Box of five National's Citation pencils

Gulf map of Southeastern USA-

Shell map of Texas and Oklahoma

Map of llexico

Map of Los Angeles published by MlbOCL & Sons

Map of Los Angeles (Atlantic Richfield Co.) -

Shell map of Louisiana

lap of California

Enco map of Arizona and New Mexico

Standard 0il map of Birmingham and vicinity

Tie (Brown with brown, blue and silver diagonal stripes)
Pair of grey trousers .
Booklet entitled "Your Opportunities in Locksmithing"

12
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Result of examination: .

Examination of Q176 (MArrovw" map of Atlanta) revealed
the following markings: In area number 17, ink lines were noted on
Daniel Street between Avbor Avenue and Boulevard Drive; in area
number 03 an ink circle approximately 3/8 inch in diameter the
center of which would be approximately on Auburn Avenue atCourtland;
in area number'ld, two inix circles which are approximately concentric
with diameters of about 1/4 inch and 1/2 inch, The centers of these
two circles lie anp*oxinate1y at the interscction of Simpson Road
and Paines; in arca number 09 an ink circle approxinately 1/2 inch
in diameter and the numeral 10 were noted. The center of this
circle lies eapproximately on l4th Street between Crescent Avenue
and Peachtree Road; in area number C3 an ink circle approximately
3/8 inch in diameter appears, The center of this circle is
approxinately at uhO m»eolu* place of leh) nd View and Ponce de
Leon Tcrr ce, : . T A

The nothtlons S‘oout below were ob»erved on 0190 R
("Atlantic Richfield Co," street mav of Los Angeles,'") On the
top of that side of this man which contains the alphabetical
street listings a small puHCWI circle was noted in the '"Van Nuys
Dlstvlct" at tno Jntersectlon of Bufialo Avenue and Oxnard Street,
On the large map on the other side of this map the
following markings were noted in the Beverly Hills area, Two
vertical lines in ink at the cast end of the park which is located
at Clympic Boulevard and Heath Avenue; vertical lines in ink at
San Vicente Boulevard and Masselin Avenue; an ink line running
between the two vertical lines previously mentioned generally
follewing Pico Boulevard and Packard Street; an ink line extending from
the vertical lines at the park along Olympic Boulevard to Alired
Street,
1 - An ink line at the intersection of Beverly Glen
Boulevard and Voodruff; an ink line at the intersection of Beverly
Glen Boulevard and Varnall Avenue,

Also noted was an ink marking at Sunset Boulevard and
Palm Drive,

13
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Ink paréntheses were noted around the words "Somma VWay"
and "Rocca Pl" which are located in Stone Canyon,

The pair of trousers, specimen Q202, is old and soiled.
The lining and pockets are yellowed, the two front pockets have
holes in them and the edge of the left fvront pocket is threadbare,
The trousers have a "NEEDLECRAFT" label, The waist is 34 1/2 ‘
inches and the inseam is 26 inches, A name handwritten in black
on the right rear pocket is probably a cleaners mark, This nane
appears to be "Z SOLOFF;" hovever, the last two letters are not
clear, NO imvisible cleaners marks were found on Q202,

Several brown to dark brown head hairs of Caucasian
origin were found on the trousexrs and in the pocket debris,
These hairs are different from the hairs from the lMustang and
Memphis scene, It was concluded that they did not originate from
the same source, No hairs were found on the Q201 necktie,

Nofibers were found on the Q202 trousers or on the Q201
necktie that could be assdtiated with cloth items previously
:submitted in this case, .

No marks or labels were found on the Q201 necktie,

Examination of the other items described above
disclosed no other pertinent information,

The submitted evidence has been retained,

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



T Tl BUREAY OF NVEGGATION

Washington, D. C. 20537 ’

REPC

of the

IDENITIFICATION  DiVISION

LATENT FINGERPRINT SECTION

YOUR FILE NO. 44-2386 April 19, 1968
FBI FILE NO. 44-38861
LATENT CASE NO. 91075

TO:

SAC, Atlanta

,La MURKIN

‘JREF'ERENCE: Letter 4-15-68

EXAMINATION REQUESTED BY:, Atlal‘lta

SPECIMENS: .
MENS: Portable TV and numerous items from storage

room in Rooming House at 113 Fourteenth Street,
Atlanta, Georgia, Q174 through Q200, and Q203

Six latent fingerprints and one latent impression,
which may be a fingerprint, impression of lower joint of a
finger, or partial palm print, were developed on map of Mexico,
Q194. No other latent impressions of value found or developed.

One of the latent fingerprints on the map is identical
with the latent fingerprint previously reported on the rifle, Q2,
and with the latent fingerprint previously reported on binoculars,
Q14. Other latent prints on the map compared with latent prints
previously reported in this case, but no identification effected.

John Edgaf Hopver, Director

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



SAC, Atlanta April 19, 1968

Results of laboratory examination and disposition
of specimens subject of separate report.

\

! This report confirms and supplements‘Butel of
4-17-68,

16 -
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I1. PRESENCE OF SUBJZCT IN ATLANTA
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AT 44-2386

A. Reinterviews 0Of Landlord
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FD-302 (Rev, 4-15-€4)

1 FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATICN

Date APTil 30 1968

JIMMIE DELTON GARNER, 107 - 14th Street, N,E,,
Atlanta, Georgila, was interviewed at his place of employment,
The Vista Cafeteria, 1052 Northside Drive, N.W., Atlanfa,
Georgla,

At the outset of the interview, GARNER acknowledged
that he had been on a prolonged "drunk" since about Friday,
April 19, 1968, and was at the time of the interview in the
throes of a "terrific hangover." GARNER explained that he
has had a continual drinking problem for the past few years
in that he has from time to time "gone on drinking sprees”
for periods lasting several days in duration.

GARNER at this time acknowledged that he was
previously on one of his "drunks" from a period beginning
about March 22, 1968 through about March 30, 1968 which
included the first week that tne man known to him as ERIC S,
GALT resided at the rooming house operated by GARNER at
113 - 1l4th Street, N,E,, Atlanta, Georgla.

. GARNER said that despite his being in the throes
of a "hangover" resulting from his most recent drinking
binge, he now felt able to again recount his recoll«flons
of his contacts with "GALT". GARNER provided the following
information:

GARNER began drinking in his room at 107 - 1l4th
Street about Friday, March 22, 1968, On Sunday afternoon,
before darkness (exact time unknown but possibly betwesn
3:00 and 4:00 p.m.) the man whom he later knew as ERIC S,
GALT appeared at GARNER's door. GARNER said he now belleves
the door to his room was open, and that he (GARNER) was
sitting in a chalr in his room in a drunken condition.
GARNER recalls that "GAIT" inquired regarding obtaining
a single room. At the time the rooming house at 113 -
14th Street, N,E. had been closed for sometime possibly
three or four weeks. This rooming house had been closed
because it had become "infested with 'hippies'" and the

On

by

4/29/68 . Atlanta, Georgia Atlanta 44-2386

File #

SAs JOHN E, OGDEN and

O. RICHARD HAMIILTON JEO: hjm 4 /30/68

Date dictated

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the Bl and is looned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.

19
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AT 44-2386
JEO:hjm
2

only way he could get them to move from the rooming house was

to close it up., When "GALT" asked for a single room, there

was no single room available in the rooming house at 107 - 14th
Street, N,E, so he decided to put "GALT" in the rooming house at
113 - 14th Street, N,E. Accordingly, "GALT" was the first
roomer in this rooming house for several weeks,

GARNER now recalls that "GAIT" produced a partly
consumed quart or fifth size bottle of vodka. This bottle was
gquara in shape but the brand name :could not be recalled. He
believes he may have had a drink with "GAIT" in his (GARNER's)
room at 107 - 1l4th Street, N.E. after which he accompanied
"GALT" to the rooming house next door where he showed "GALT"
room number 2, When "GALT" stated that the room was quite
small, GARNER opened the door connecting with room number 4
which 1is utilized normally as a storage room and which las no
windows, GARNER told "GALT" he could use the connecting room
and at this time there was some mentinn made that "GALT"
would put his television set on the d esk .in room number 4
as well as other articles belonging to "GATT". GARNER recalls
that the connecting door is equipped with a hasp and padlock
and that he (GARNER) upon unlocking and opening this door,
replaced the padlock, (nlocked) on the hasp. GARNER said he
did not see the television or other items belonging to "GALT"
at this time and has no clear recollection of ever seeing any
of "GALT's" possession prior to "GALT's" departure from this
address,

GARNER also recalls that "GAIT" left the partly
consumed bottle of vodka with GARNER and that after showing
"GALT" to hils room, GARNER returned to 107 - 1l4th Street, N,E,
where he continued to drink.

He said the vodka bottle .was undoubtedly thrown
away in the trash.

GARNER states that he is unable to recall any of the
conversations he may have had with "GALT." When specifically
‘asked whether "GALT" had stated how he happened to pick this
particular rooming house; where he had come from; whether he
had made inquirles about places to eat, laundry and drycleaning

ficilities or service to his automobile, GARNER sald he cannot
recall any gonversation concerning these or gimilar matters.

20
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AT '44-2386
JEQO:bim
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He reiterated that his contzct with "GALT' on this occasion is very
hazy because ©f his intoxicated condition, ’

At this point, GARNER stated that information proviocusly
provided to Agents concerning having obtained "GALT's'" nanes at
tke time of initial contact was probably erroneous because he
now recalls that he did not have "GALT" write his name at this
time but that this was done a week later on March 31, 1968, when
"GALT" paid GARNER for a second veek's rent in advance.

GARNER said that he continuved bis drinking activities
on through the week of March 24, 1968.and did rot begin to
soker up until the following weekend, EKEe cannct clearly rocall
any of his actions during this week but has -a hazy recellection
of going to "GALT's" room at 113 - 14th Street, N.E, about
" Tuesday night and of again having scme drinks with "GALT" in this
room, He states that he cannot recall any of the conversations
with "GAIT' at this time anrd he does not recall observing arny of the
items that might have been in room mumber 2. He deoss nroi recall
why he happened to go to the room bui suspected that he may have
been 'checking the building'" and just dropped in %o visit wiih
"GALT " when he discovered he was ir the room, He bslieves this
was Tuesday night, March 26, 1868, but is not sure of tls,

CARNER also statad that sonetime during the firsi wsek
possibly on VWednesday, he recalls waiking acress the sireei frox
(G idence ¢ 521 Su tation or the purpese of buying
his residence to Postal Sub Station C L the purpo of buayi

scme envelopss, He said that he was still in a drxrunken

condition but hazily recalls encounitering a young wan approximaisly
20 years of ages in front of the Post Office who adlressed GARMER

by name, This unknown individual asked GAENER a qusstion to the
effect "Who was +the man I saw you with last night in the

white Mustang?'" GARNER said this suvggested to him that ke had
possibly gone with'GALT" somewhere in "GALT's" autouobile viile

he (GARNER) was dead drunk but alikough he Las tried to recall
such an incident, he cannot recall ever baing in "GALT's" car,
GARNER was specifically questioned at this poird 28 to whethsr he
has any friends or acquaintances residing in the vicinily of
Highkland View Strest, Ponce de leon Terxace and Barnett Strezt,
N.E, GAINER said that ke did not know anyone in that neighborhood
and canno% recall having visitsd that neighirhood on any ocsasion
in the recent past,

<

v

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



S

AT 44-2386
JEO; th

i Several efforts were made to encourage GARNER %o
recall additional information conco yrning the unknown man who
questioned him concerning being in the wh1f4 Mustang, but

he repeatedly stated that he just does not know this persoan but
faat it is possibly somecne who has been a patron at cne of the

restaurants vhich GARNER has operated in the past,

GARNER recalls no further contact with "GALT" uniil
Sunday, March 31, 1968, At this time GARNER had "beguu to
sober up" ard went to the rooming house at 113 - 14th Street,
N.E, to check the rcoms, He said he does this frequently to
be sure that the "hippies™ have not again invaded these prenises.
On this occasion, he encountered "GALT" in thekall, At this
time, "GALT" said "he might as well pay him for another week,"
GARNER said that he did not enter "GALT's" room at this time
but picked up &2 envelo pe ywhich was lying on ths table
in the hall and ix was at this time he had "GALT" print his
mmne thereon with the view of transferring the name to his
pernarent records when GARNER returred to his cown rocm, GARNER
said he knews he was paid in cash but does mt rec2ll the dencmixation
of the bills or any further coanversation with "GALT" at this fne,

GARNER said that he remained in a sober conditi
VMarch 31 until the bainning of his wost recent ar1bk1“v swv@e
on April 19, 1968, He is, accordingly, sure that he did ok
see "GALT" again after he was paid on Sunday, larch 31, 1688,
He said he may have seen "GALT's" autcmcbile parked in the
rear of 113 ~ 1l4th Street, N E, at varicus ftinzs during the
week, but could not be pesitive and does not recall ax;
specific dates, He noted taaf h deoos nﬁ+ recall ever
"GALT's" car parked ‘
waen GARNER reiuvrned frem hlS r“bua"*ax io 14@& gtrbdd 2%
4:00 p.m. He said tsat when and ii ke saw th2 car, i% 1f‘;°
best recollection that it would bave been duying the azrxly
morxning hours when he left to go to the restaurant ox pm531%i?
late in the evening, He siated ke retains the inpre: '
"GALT" left the rocming kouse scmetine in ths w@rn1,;
vould not reiurn vnull qult late in the evening,
that it is possible that the car nay have bzen als Q;t éwm«
roomning house for periods oi two or three days wikile "GAL
a tcnant there,
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CARIIR related that on Friday, Apr’“ 3, AGER, ba
went to his restaurant at 1052 Northside Iriv e ouh
5:30 in the morning, He remained at that res tguwaz

10:00 a.m, at which time he returned to the ror ng houses
on 1l4th Strcet for the purpose of getting the linen ready %o be
picked up by an employee of the Atlanta Liven Coapany which
performs the laundry services for GARNER, GARNER statod thaig
when help is available, he usually takes one ol the female
enployees from the rps+ahraLt when ke goes to the rooming
houses on Friday to chauge the linen, EKe recalled, howaovar,
that on Friday, Amil 5, 1968, he was 'short of hﬁlp" atg *av
restaurant and, ag cordlnglv went alone to get t d
believes he could have arrived at the rocmning
10:00 and 10:30 a,m, at which time the driver 4
Linen -Company was waiting for him, GARNER said be
all of the occupiedyrooms and tock the liren fre z
Upcn entering room nuxber 2 at 113 - 1l4ih Street, N.E., he
observed that the bed was made up but from the appemsme of
Jthe bed it looked as though somsone had been lying on top of
‘the spread, He fcund on top of the bed a note :
on a piece of cardvoard of ithe typs placed
laundry. This not¢ was apparently from “GALEY-an
‘he cannot recall the exact wording, staied scwsiuisy
effect that "GALT" bad to go to Birmirghan and woul
in akout 2 wesk to pick: up his t@]ruwswah anﬂ/ﬂv I8
GARIER said he tossed Lhe necte in the w ;
obtained the linen from the bed which he
employee of the Atlanta Llneﬂ Cunpany,

<

While in %h2 rcom, he cbserved that Gha
cornecting rcom mumber 2 and the adjacent storag;
locked but ke did not enter the room at this £ ins
what propertiy had bzen left there by 'GALTY,
he did enter the roem and noted that a televi
room along with miscellaneous items which ke cannot
recall that were lying on the desk in the room,

3}3 ot gle Bt

R (R

n
;
¥
o~
e

GARNER said that he has not vec@ived
comslunication from “GALT" conperring the prow
He cannot recall seecing "GALT" t2lk to any Qf
at either of the rooming houses andlmows nof
of "GALT's" activities while ke resided at ¢
certain that "GALT" did! not wention having bes
roomning house by anyone and feels that he vould nave
even though ke was in an intoxicated coeditieon duvring
portion of the time "GALT" residad there.

.23
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; FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date 5/7/68

—-

JIMMIE DELTON GARNER, 107 - 14th Street, N.E,,
Atlanta, was interviewed at his place of business, 1052
Northside Drive, M.,W,

GAENER specifically was asked regarding any
discussions he may recall with the man whom he kne2w as ERIC S,
GALT concerning drugs and/or narcotics, GAXNER replied that
he could recall no conversation with "GALT" concerning these
matters and can recall nothing to indicate GLT was using drugs
or navcotics,

! GARNER also was asked specifically whether he recalled
any conversation with "GALT" concerning racial matters, GARNER
said he cannot recall any such conversation.

GARNER reiterated information previaisly furnished
that the only conversation with GALT was the one on lMarch 31,
1968, at which time he was paid for an additional week's
rent. Ie again stated he is positive he did not encounter "GALT"
at 113 - l4th Street, N,kE,, on Friday, April 5, 1968, when he
GARNER, went to that .address to remove the dirty linens to be given
to the laundry man,

GARNER said FoRRY LEE ZACKERY, the cook at Garner's
Cafeteria, and another employee at the cafeteria, went to the
rooming houses cn l4th Street on the afternoon of April 5,
1668, to make up the bads, He cannot recall thé identity of
the woman who accompanied ZACKKERY, but knows only it was a
Negro female whom e had picked up to work in the restaurant
as a dishwashexr, He noted that during the past several
weeks, he has had numerous different women working at the
restaurant, andcannot specifically recall which one was working
on April 5, 1968, He suggested that EDNA JACKSON, who resides
at 646 Whitaker Street, might have been the woman who
accompanied PERRY ZACKZRY to clean the rooming houses on
April § 1868,
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: FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date May 9, 1968 |

=

JIMMY GARNER, 107 14th Street, Northeast, was
shown a photograph of JAMES EARL RAY in which he was wearing
a sult, white shirt, and fore-in-hand tle. He stated this
is the best likeness he has seen to date of RAY and stated,
"If not him, it's his twin brother."

- GARNER stated he has contlinued to try to recall
additional information concerning RAY and his brief stay

( at 113 l4th Street, Northeast; however, he has been unable
to recall any addit;onal 1nfornatlon.

25
On 5/6/68 at _Atlanta, Georgla _  pile= Atlanto 4L-2386
™ . I~ f
by __ SA ROBERT R. PERRY tbde . Daedictated . 9/T/68
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the B [, T the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your axeiney.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date May 9, 1968

| Mrs. ESTELLE PETERS, Piedmont Laundry, 1168
Peachtree Street, Northeast, was shown a photograph of
JAMES EARL RAY in which he is wearing a dark suit, white
shirt, and fore-in-hand tie. ©She stated she belleves the
photograpn of RAY in which he was wearing a bowtie 1is a
better likeness, however, stated the more recent photograph
in which he 1s wearing a fore-in-hand tle looks older andg
the eyes and nose appear very similar.

She stated she has been unable to recall any

additional information concerning the individual whom she
knew as ERIC S. GALT,
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On April 24, 1968, SAs JAMES RICHARD FLICK,
JOSEPH G. SHEA, and JACK T. BEVERSTEIN interviewed LEWIE
RAYMOND DOWDA, an 1inmate at the Cobb County Jall, Marietta,
Georgia. DOWDA advis ed he was formerly incarcerated at the
Missouri State Prison, Jefferson City, Missocurl. He stated
whlle at the Missourl State Prison, he was acquailnted for
approximately three years with JAMES EARL RAY, a fellow
inmate. DOWDA advised he was released from the Missourl
State Prison on December 23, 1966, and JAMES EARIL RAY was
8till incarcerated. He stated he had been the chlef cook
at the Missouri State Prison and RAY worked as a bread
slicer.

DOWDA advised RAY was the type person the other
inmates did not "mess with." He described RAY as a "loner"
who usually initlated the conversation 1f he wanted to talk
to anyone. He stated that RAY spoke in a mild, low tone and
when angry would spegk even softer. He stated he had never
known RAY to become excited and shout. To hls knowledge,
he has never known RAY to smoke. He stated RAY had a fair
complexion, whichh was blohtehy, having plmples around the
lower pertion of his face. He stated RAY had a rash on the
right side of his head during the entire tilme he had known
RAY and RAY would scratch this rash., He stated this rash
was very noticeable due to the type of halrcut in the
Penitentiary and RAY put some type of salve on this rash,.
He stated RAY's hair was lightly streaked with gray. He
advised the only scar he can recall which RAY had was a
large burn scar on his forearm, side unrecalled. He
stated this scar was located near the wrist. He stated
RAY had dingy teeth.

DOWDA advised RAY always talked about "running

around" in St. Louls, Misscuri. He normally talked about
two girl friends, one of these he had met at the Gaslight

29
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(a bar) located in either St. Louls or Kansas City. DOWDA
stated the other girl was a girl RAY had met around the
college at Columbla, Missocurl, and 1t was hls impression
this girl had worked in a tavern there. :

DOWDA advised RAY, while in prison, wore a ring

| on his left hand which was made at the Penitentiary,

| having been made from white metal with raised initials.
He stated RAY never smiled, but when he smiled, it looked
like a smirk. FYe advised RAY was clean and nob sloppy
in his dress. He describad RAY as an avid reader and
considered RAY to be intellligent He advised RAY partic-
ipated in softhall games as a thcher and would watch all
of the baseball games a% the Penitentiary, however, he

i, had never heard RAY speak of professional baseball.

DOWDA .stated thabt some time in 1966, a group
of Blaclk Muslims had p etltloned for the right to have
their own religlous He stated the Muslims would
congregase in grcu;s and tLa a subseguent search of the
Negro crisoners had uncovered a large cache of weapons.,
DOWDA stated the white prisoners then armed themselves and
there was a rlc% at the prison. DOWDA stated three Negro
prisoners wzre killed. DOWDA stated he would not say RAY
ad knifed trese Negro priscrers, but did say that if RAY
had not knifed them, na delini‘eJy krew who had killed themn.

@
lD
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<
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DOWDA stated RAY cdefinitely was a racist and
hated Negroes. He s%ta%ted RAY had made the statement and
firmly belleved that all the Negro prisoners 1lnside the
Penitentliary should be killed. He stated RAY had on
several ozcaslions made the statement that i1f the price were
right, he would kil MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR., DOWDA stated
he does not recall ever hearing anything which would indicate
a "contract" was out for the murder of MARTIN LUTHER KING.

30
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DOWDA advised he would not be surgrised if JAMES EARL RAY

was the murderer of MARTIN LUTHER KING, however, he does
not believe RAY would have kllled KTNG without beling

pald for it.

DOWDA stated approximately four months before
he, DOWDA, was released RAY had attempted to escape from
the Missouri State Priscn by going out of the prison behind
the ovens in the prison bakery. He stated RAY was appre-
hended and RAY had broken his arm in this escape attempt. ‘
He stated RAY had talked about escaping from the Penitentiary
prior to thls. DOWDA advised he does not belleve RAY returned
from maximum securlty confinement prlor to DOWDA's release
from prison.

' DOWDA =ztated N;i1e in prison, RAY was particularly
1nterested in Western musilc., He statzd he does not recall
RAY ever mentloring arything about dancing. He stated that
during this period a rumrer ¢f orchestras from the Lake of
the Ozarks had played at the State Priscn and RAY would
never mlss these pserformaincas. He stated RAY often talked
about plannirg tc go to the Lzke of the Ozarks when he got
out of priscon. DCWDA stated he would have no idea who RAY
would ccntact at the Lake of the OZ&"AS but stated if he
were to look for RAY thers, he would first find out who was
selling dope and through thls gperson, locate RAY. He stated
RAY had talked atcut being ca dope prior to being in the
Missourl State Prison. He advised RAY had to have an out-

side source r“ income while in prison inasmuch as RAY's
dopp habit was co3ting RAY $35 to $40 a week for shots and
RAY appeared to be well 2 xad never wanting for anythlng.

DOWDA ext

extimated BAY spent $15 to $20 a week for
personal. conveniencs

m
s, He stated RAY, while in prison,

+
%
c
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used amphetamine, taking the shot in the "main line." He
stated RAY would take two to three shots a day. He stated
RAY never lacked for money, but had no idea of RAY's source
of income. DOWDA stated he 1s certain RAY was not selling
amphetamine to other prilscners, stating he has known RAY

to glve free amphetamine to prisoners who needed a shot.
DOWDA denied that he himself had ever taken any shots, but
admitted he has taken pills. DOWDA claimed he and RAY
were not engaged in the sale of amphetanine at the Missourl
State Prison,

DOWDA stated that HAROLD SCHAEFER, Guard on the
gate in the kitchern of the Missourl Stafte Prlson, was very
close to JAMES EARL RAY and it was DOWDA's understanding
that SCHAEFER was RAY's source cof amphetamine. He stated
BENJAMIN 0, GOODIN was a civilian 1n charge of the kltchen
and he is certaln GOODIN was nct connected in any way with
the bringing of amphetamine inso the prison. He stated
whille GOODIN was friendly with RAY, he understands 1t was
GOODIN who had disclosed RAY's hiding place when RAY had
attempted to escape in 1966,

DOWDA advliscd one NEIL ABBY (phonetic) was RAY's
closest friend in the Missourl State Prison and was respon-
sible for bringing RAY Intc the kitchen. He stated ABBY
at this time was chlefl ccok at the prison. He belleves
ABBY was serving time for brealkling into a drug store and
he dces know that dope was connected with ABBY's offense.

He stated ABBY had a detalner cn him as he was an escapee
from the Stats of T=xas. DOWDA does not know whether or not
ABBY is presen*ly in custody bu% does not believe he is
presently in the Missouri State Prison. ‘

He stated RAY had another friend, one DONALD DEAN

RIGGER. He stated RIGGER was frcm California and RIGGER's
wife was a psychiatrist at the Napa State Hospital, which
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i1s located north of San Francisco, California.

DOWDA advised that RAY and cther inmates that might
have DOWDA's address would have a Route 1, Sanford, Florida,
address, and would not know that he is presently in Marietta,
Georgia. He stated his father, STEVEN C, DOWDA, presently
resides at 110 Soubth Chandler Street, Deland, Florida, and
that anyone inquiring for him at Sanford, Florilda, would be
sent to Deland; Florida. DOWDA claims he has not been
contacted by RAY and has heard nothing to indicate RAY has
attempted to contact him. He stated RAY had talked about
traveling over all the United States, but had never mentloned
anything which would indilcate RAY was assoclated with any-
one in the Atlanta, Georgla, area. DOWDA stated the only
other prisonrer he knew who was from the State of Georgla,
who was an inmate at the Misscuri State Prison was one
JERRY WHITE from Calhoun, Georgla. He advised WHITE had a
Federal detalner against him and tellieves WHITE is still
incarcerated at the Misscurli State Prison.

DCOWDA advlised he had wade a trip to California in
November of 1967, and that he and his wife had spent
Thanksgivling Day visiting her uncle, BOB GRAHAM, who resides
at Palos Verdes, Californila. He stated GRAHAM is Regicnal
Manager for IBM in that area. He stated that he and his wife
had stopped at Jefferscn City and while there, contacted a
Missouri State Prison guard, Mr. "PETE" PETRIE. He stated
he had not made any lnguiry concerpling RAY and was not
aware that RAY had escaped. He stated he had not made any
inquiry concerning inmates Lpasmuch as his wife did not know
he was a former inmate of the Missourl State Prlson. He
stated he had stoppad in the Kansas City, Missourl, area
and attempted to locate PAUL ALVIN LAIL, JR., who had been
in tke Missc.ri State Prison as PAUN. ALVIN CARTER. He
stated LAIL had been released approximately a year before
he had and that they had agreed to atiempt to get together
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after thelr release from prison. He stated LAIL worked in

ithe license shop at the Missouri State Prison and although

+he was acqualnted with RAY, he did not belleve LAIL was a

particularly gocd friend of RAY. He stated after his return
from California, he was contacted by PAUL ALVIN LAIL, JR.
He stated LAIL owns a home at 34 Barbodos Drive, Palm
Springs, West Palm Beach, Florida, Telephone Number 965-
4221, He stated LAIL in February of 1968 was out of a Job
and had come to Marietta, Georgla, looklng for employment,
He stated LAIL had come to Marletta, Georgla, with his

wife and a small baby and had resided with DOWDA for
approximately one and one-half weeks, leavling approximately
two or three days after DOWDA was arrested, DOWDA having
been arrested on March 4, 1968.

DOWDA advised he could recall nothing else concern-
Ing RAY which might assist in Lis location, but in the
event he remembered anything additional, he would contact
the FBI.
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SA JANES
Gzorgia:

LEWIE RAYIIOND DOWDA was dintervicwed at
®hb County Jail, Marietta, Georgia, where he was incarcerated
and providad the following information regarding JANDS
EARL RAY:

L . DOWDA advised after erview with agents
n APril 24, 196u, he recalled - he had also baen
employed by Liggatt Lane (phonetic Jrug Company at Tenth
and Peachtres St cats, Atlants zorgia DOWDA advisad
he was emnloved therze as the nan"n ; ¥ soda fountain
departwant, DOVDA o rised thot ho lna ned previously
that the subject, JANES ZARIL RAY, han haen scen in Atlanta
and thougxgnongblv ha night have cowme looking for DOWVDA,
DOWDA stated he had no idza whather or not RAY might have
bzzn 7are of his cemployiment, but stated there was a possilility
AC
{2

(.

3

h bzen. DOWDA continued hz had been emnlovaod

g

©
D
e
o f
o (Y

an
Lﬁx Drug Comnany around Noveumbar or Dacenmbar
DOUDA stated during that time he worked undzr
Fane Unnown) CEJYAS, who was the Gzsneral lanagowr
L
'n
a

AT

av
h
g
Y6

.
165}
‘.\L

an2 Drug Storss and worked vzﬁh DDITH (Lost
wn) who becane the llanagay of the soda fountain
denﬂrtxen fter DGIDA leit their emplovmeht.' DOWDA advised
if RAY had aver come into the Ligsgett Lanz Drug Store
looking for hinm these two pa2rzons would have bzzn the persons
most likely to have bzen contactzd in this regara.

reo
.J ot
AT C) S

Namu Unk

DOWDA stated he had naver received any infornntion
that anyonz similar to RAY had been seeking hin but stated
that there was a cistincit possikility that this may have been

DOWDA further advised sometime 27121r 2 had baan
aceints in Ha"cttﬂ, Georgia, at th2 Bonanxa
ad by nersons, v g could
: g2 to
o3
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Dacember, 1967, and
LLCTD Ji 11GAI or L
hz was not cevtain these rersans received this
pheng call but was 2 that thz person who called left

no phone nunbsyr and annarently did not identify himself

to the p3rson who racedived tha telephonz call. DOWDA advised
he had no idea who the phonz c¢2all maoy have been from and
stated that h2 naver &I receive any further information about
this call, nor was the call cver cempleted to hin.

i vt that tine by oiihe
(Thenatic)., DO -
A

DOWDA gtated as boost he could ya2call the nhon2 call
might have originated in Cixlahoma, but ztoted that naither
he nor, as best he could racall, RAY had ony mutual f[ricnds
in that area,.

3 Mill Road, Ilariettan,
RAYLIOID DOWDA had bzan ennloyadd
ant all arcund agsgsistant fronm
1958, HOMDLRED advisad thot

hed worked sutisfactorily for hin
ould have worhked, waathor vornittineg,
he total duvation of this tine was anoroninately
five waekq and stated tint as best he could receall at no cinz

did DOVDA evey lzave this avea. HENDREDL coatinuzd thatl on

two or three cccasicns, DOVDA had worlkked on Saturdavs, but

had nsver worksd on any Sundays durding this tims,  I2IDBRIE
advisced there was po way to specifically dotermine the

exact dat2s on wvhich DOWDA worlaed, but ovovided tly following
dates on which DOWDA was paid and the awounts,

H
by him o5 2
liarrch 8, 10!
during thj&

0
Georgia, ad
a
O
v

!

Date Avount of Chrek
March 8, 1968 o 050
March 15, 1938 565

b)
-t
<]
[
[€s}

March 22,

March 29
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April 5, 19

8

6
April 21, 1988

HEMBRER stated during this five
period, he had made two leanz to DOWDA in
for $30 and one for 310, HENBRIE adviged Lhwt
were to have bgen ceridovad five days per weask
would run approximately $20 to 3115, UDIDRED
that all of thz checlis indicate that DOVDA may

€y
.

possibly werked o1l five days of the week, but

stated that this was duz to thz weathar, stating

hava
ain

thnt in

rainy~tyvu veathzr it was inpossiblc ior them to worlk.

3d Lﬂ vt DSVDA had bzsen a
r hin,
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On April 29, 1968, LuWIZ RAYHOND DOWDA was interviewed
at the MNarietta City dJail, Marietta, Georgia, by Special Agents
OBLRT §, PSRRY, JANES RICHARD FLICK and JACK T, BEVERSTEIN,
DOWDA had been transferred to this jail due to an escape attempt
byiother prisoners at the Cobb County, Georgia, Jail,

| DOUDA advised JAMES EARL RAY had bzen very close to
(First Name Unknown) "PUNCHY" MILLER, an ex-boxer who had
worked in the kitchen at the HMissouri State Penitentiary (LSP),
MILLER had bz2en onz of the leadexs at the MSP and was removed
from the kitchen after the accidental killing by him of another
prison2y during a fight, DOYDA stated be had no knowledge
that MILLER was engaged in the distribution of amphetanines
at the prison, ke stated MILLYR was releagsed from prison and
went to a tovn lccated close to the !NS¥P, where he started
passing bad checks, BLHJAMIN O, GOODIN, Supervisor in the
MSP kitchen, tried to retrisze these bad checks, but was
unable to do so b3fore MILLzk was returned to prison for
passing bad checks, DOVDA could not explain why GOODIN should
malze MILLER's chscks good, DOVWDA stated GCODIN had been in
the U, S. Navy and had served aboard several ships which
were sunk, e stated GCOOIN reports to the Veterans Administration
weekly and is on somz kind of drugs, which he believes !MILLER
obtains by prescription, He advised RAY was not particularly
closs to ILBO BARNETT, He stated LEO BARNITT's mother lives in
Flat River, Missouri ¢n.ilr:a lother, DARRELL BARVETT, who is
in the MSP,

DC/DA advised that in April, 1967, he had taken a trip
to Missouri and had gone to Flat River in an effort to locate
LEO BARLTT, He stated BARNETI's mother {told him IE0 was
serving time in the penitentiary in Florida, He stated he then
returnzd to Georgia without seceing any of thz guards or anyous
else in iissouri, He advised on his return trip he had met
YDINKY CIHUNLMY in a ber in Alabama, Hz stated CHIILEY was
havineg trouble with his wife, who had burnezd all CHUIILY's
clothzs and he was enroute to Georgia in an effort to get away
from her., Me stated CHUMLNY decided to come to Mariettia,Georgia,
with him, which he did, DOVDA stated the trip to Migsouri
only tooXk him thrce days and again denied having contacted anyone
elsze,
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l DOWDA stated CHUMLLY stayad in the Atlanta area for
several months and then left to go to Scouth Carolina to see

a girl friend., He advised CHUNLEY returned from South Carolina

and told DOWDA that he had a job and was working somcwvhere in
Atlanta, Gecorgia., DOWDA stated he has no idea concerning the
present whsreabouts of CHUNLEY,

DOVWDA advised that KAY, while in prison, worked as
a bread slicer and only earned bﬂtvn‘ $5 and $6 per nonth,
s

but never scemed to wanti for mone He stated HAY, while in
prison, always wore his hair &hor* He gtated RAY only mentloned

two blrlS wvhile in prison and from conv01ﬂntion, DOVDA felt
MY thought more of the girl he had met at Columbia, Missouri,
than the givl he had met at the Gaslight.

DOWDA advised ITWIL ABRY (phonetic) was €% supplier
of amphetamnines in the 182, He stated he belicved 3BV 's
source was HAROLD SCHARZL a guard at th? kitchoen gate of

the prison,. e stated ABEB nearly ran the K Hall and after
his transfex to C Hall, ABBY nearly ran it also, Iz stated
ABBY could get his cell door open by guards anytimz he wanted.

DOVWDA advised the main supplier of amphetamine
in MSP was a prisoner whose nam2 he does not now recall,
This person was knowa by two initials and he was serving a
long sentence for the fatal shooting of a St. Louis police
officer., He advised this person attempted to escape sceveral
times and was almogst in complete charge of C Hall, le stated
he had the run of the prison and had a pass to eat in the
officers dining roomn, vﬁich he did most of the time, Hz was
very close to haxd“n TASH and after HASH's suicide, tried
uncuccessiully to get closz to Warden SVWINSOMN, He stated
after Varden SVINSON took over, one-hall pound of
awph tanires were found in the trash can of this prisoner's
¢211,  This prisouer had six to eight prisoners pughing
the EMPthamlJCL for hisn, iz staied he La]ievcd thig
prigsoner obtained hio drugs through a guard, Il2 descrilbad
this prison2y as a white nale, approximately 32 - 33 years
of 252; 6% - 6' 1"; 130 voupJ:; Llack hair, He stated thig
ON2Y Wos clowa to J- a3 DALY #AY, as well as prisoncers
LE0 LAiEnt and mMIiIL ALY,
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stated he had not obtained RAY's zddress, however, he feels
RAY has his address in Florida, but would not know if he were
in Marietta, Gecorgia,

DOWDA stated he had taken a trip to California
during the Summar of 1965 and on this trip he had spent
two or three days with a distant cousin , JACK HOLCOMDE,
who resides at San Jose, California, He stated ho had also
visited a friend of his eister, one BEVERLY WIZELYR, who is
a nurse ir a Los Arngeles hospital, He stated it was on this
trip that he got in trouble in Missouri and was sentencad to
the MSP DOWDA denied having returned to California the
4 of 19¢€7°, He stated that on his trip to Catifornia
in tho Fall of 1967, he had planncd to call JEVEL RIGGER
psychiatrist at the Napa State Hospital located outside Santa
Rosa, but had not made the call, He adviscd JREWEL RIGGER
is the wife of an inmate at thoe MSP, He stated LLOYD A,

BiLT, Supcervisor in the kitchen at the HSP resides at Healey,
His aourl and on the trip to California, in the Fall of 1967,
he bad vigited EZLT,

DOVWDA advised that within the MSP thore are two
gangs, one being from St, Louis and the other from Kansas
City, Missouri, K2 stated there was a good deal of friction
between these gangs and that RAY asscociated with ths lcaders
of the St., Louis gang,.

"DOWDA advisced he had talked to hig wifc concerning
the repoxted visitor to hizs home at 2:00 A, on a morning
in the Fall of 1967, Ho stated his wife claims she hag no
knowledge of anyone vigitirg their apartront st this tine
of the norning, DOWDA stated hzs has no ideca who this poerson
could be, DOWDA stated the resident mancper of thosefpartments
pust have bean mistaken., Ee stated thd ;- -5ere had not
approachaed his wife councerning any person visiting their
apartment at 2:00 A, in the moraing.

DOVBA advised that during the pericd he worked
at the Lons Ligoett Drug Store, located on the corner of
Feachtree and 10th Strcets, he mot many persons he felt
were ex-cons, but denied ever being approached consrning
source of drugs in tis arca, DOYDA stated he has no knowledge
as to the persons who might bz supplying drugs in that area,

40
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He stated he is certodin ths dyuvggist at the Lane Liggett
Drug tore was not supnlying thoge individuals, Ho recalled
having talked to a man in his late 40s, approxinately 5 10",
150 - 155 pounds, having dark curly hair, with gray streaks,
who had visited the restaurant in the drug store and had
mentioned owning several rooming houses in the area, He
advigsed he doez not recall this person's names and had

only thz one contact with this inmdividual, DOWDA advised

the nane JANNS GARITER sounded familiar to him and feels
he/has heard this name mentioned someztime in the past,
possibly wken he was empleyed at the restaurant in the Lane
Liggett Drug Store. He adviged he dees not personally

know JAMES GARMNER and could furnish no information concerning
him,
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The following investigation was conducted by SAs
JACK T, BEVERSTEIN and JOSEPH G, SHEA,

On April 24, 1968, CARL GEZNE TAYLOR, also known as
"Junior" TAYLOR, 185 VWV, Dix 1e Street, Marietta, Georgia, advised
that the photo of JAMES EARL RAY did not rosemble person known to
him as "Red", who had stayed with LEWIE DOWDA a couple of weeks
in approximately March, 1968. He stated person knowa to him
as "Red" was a white rﬂle, approximately 6%, 35 years of age,
185 pounds, and had bright red hair, He advised this person
had come to larietta, Georgia, withb his wife and small baby
and had resided with the DCIDAs at the Olive Spring Apartmente,

TAYLOR advised he had bzen enmployed with DCWDA at the
Bonanza Steak House in Merietta, Georgia, Mz advised he had
never secn anyone resembling JAMES EARL RAY in the company of
DOWDA, Ie stated during the ¥all of 1967, DOYDA and his wife
had traveled to California to visit her Lc]atlvvg and at no time
did DOVIDA ever mention contacting anyone he was acquainted with
who could logically have been JAI .S EARIL RAY,
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The following invesgtization was conduct by S& JACKH
T. BEVERSTEIN:

On April 25, 1958, LJTT’ B §3Y, anager, Soda fountaln,
L(nﬁrng tt Drugstore, 10Ch and Peachtr Straet, Atlanta,
Georgia, adviscd ImWIE DOWDA had bzen crolo' as 2 of
the Soda Fountain from Decembzr 23, 1957, to JﬂnU1~y Ew, 1956,
at which tinme DONDA left, clalmﬁnﬂ he was going to move to
Florida. She stated 1t 1s her understanding D0UDL 1s now
emp10"~d T T 2k Housg, ruarilstta, Georgia., nUSBY

&3 AR DAY and siated she had naver

seen t' advisszd no onz has contacted herx

AN M
/s e

of DOV

On April 25, 1G58, Dw. WOU CIHOTOS, Ilanccer, Lon:z-
Liggett Druzstore, 10th and Yeuchiirze Street, N, E., Atiznta,
Czorgia, adviszd photogranh of JAMES ELRL RAY is unfamilicr
to hin e sts tﬁo no OQ° hag ever contzetzd him for Instruc-
tions how i, , .
. €

e
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FD-302 (Rev. 4-15-64) ’

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

RAYMOND LOUIS CURTIS, who 1s confined in the
Whitfield County Jail, Dalton, Georgla, advised he did
not personally serve time with JAKMES EARL RAY in the Menard
Prison, illinois, and the only information he has regard-
ing this is what RAY to0ld him. This information was
related to him by RAY while he and RAY were serving tiae
together in the Jackson County Jall, Kansas City, Missourl,
for a six or seven month period.

He stated he never heard RAY say that he had
served- time 1n Jollet or Pontiac Prisons, but he felt that
. 1f RAY had served time in either one of those places, he
would probably have been shipped to benard Prison for
discharge. :

CURTIS advised there was a cloze associate of
. RAY's serving time in Jackson County with them. He cannot
| recall the name of thils individuzl, but stated he was
1 convicted as a co-defendant with RAY on the game check
charge and from conversation with RAY, this individual
was presumably thé same person with whom RAY served tinme
in Menard Prison. :

: CURTIS adviced he recalls a third unidentified
individual visiting RAY and his co-defendant in Jackson
County Jall who seemed very close to both of. them, but
stated he strongly dcubted that the visitor's log main-
talned at the Jalil would reflect the name of this visitor
due to irrezularities in keeping such logs.

He advised he could not furnish a description
of the third man.

CURTIS advised he was confined in the Jefferson
County Jall with RAY and his co-defendant from approxi-
mately March of 1955 until July of 1955, and that they
all subsequently ended up together in Leavenworth Prison,

Ll

y/22/68 ,; Dalton, Georgila File # __ Atlanta-44-2386

Q . : - . . Yyl
by ___SA BERNARD R. 3ERRY tbje Date dictated L/26/58

1]
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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He stated whlle at Leavenworth Prison, RAY's associate
" and co-defendant did nothing but 1ift welghts and attempt
to lmprove his physique.

He described this co-defendant as being a white
male, age 36, at that time, 5'10" to 6', 180 pounds, and
well built.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF lNVESTIGAT&/'

Dote_May 3, 1968

. RAYMOND LOUIS CURTIS,currently incarcerated Whitfield
| County Jail, Dalton, Georgia,advised that he has spznt time in
priscn on two or thrse occasionsg with JANES EARL RAY, CURTIS
advised he first became acquzainted with JAMES EARL RAY in March
1955 at the Jackson County Jail, Kansas City, Missourl., He
stated RAY was Incarcerated at the Jackson County Jail on

Post Office burglary charges &nd had just recently been released
from prison in Menard, Illincis, prior to his incarceration at
Jackson County. CURTIS at ths same time was under arrest for
armzd robbery and bank robhery in the Missourl area. During
this period, CURTIS stated he and RAY were cellmates for
approximately six to ssven months., While cellmates, CURTIS
recalled that RAY hed a close friend, name unrecalled, who
visited him while RAY was at the Jackson County Prison. This
friend had been a former cellmate of RAY when RAY was Incarcerated:
at Menard, Illinois. . CURTIS never actually saw this man but
knew that RAY had severalvisits from one particular individual.
This man keot RAY in svending monzy while RAY was in Jackson
County Jail and in CURTIS' opinion this individval would harbor
RAY if RAY were on escape.

CURTIS went on to say that RAY had another close
friend, name unrecalled, of Italian descent, apparently a
"big man" in the syndicate, This Italian had apvarently
operated with RAY in the past and both he and RAY had engaged
in handling stolen Postal money orders and travelers checks,

After six or seven months as cellmates at Jackson
County Jail, RAY was sentenced to three years on the Post Office
burglary charges and transferred %o Leavenworth Federal Penitentiary.
Two weeks later CURTIS received a 16-year sentence for bank robbery
and also was sent to Leavenvorth., While confined at Leavenworth
together, RAY spoke of no girlfriends and correspondad with none
to the best of CURTL ! knowTGGCv. While in Loavenvorth RAY
mentioned that he operatod frequently out of Quincy, Illinois.
By "operated", RAY meant "engaged in burglary and payroll jcbe."

CURTIS said that while he and RAY were jncarcerated they

On
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L /20 /68 ot Daltcon, Geosrgia File # Atlanta 442386

SA THOMAS R. HENRY, JR. : Jhs It /25 /68
Date dictated

This document contains neither recommendotions nor conclusions of the FBI. It i

is the property of the FBl and Is looned to your ogency;

it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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engaged in croolked polker games and took fellow prisoners

for money. In the opinion of CURTIS, RAY was a good poker

player and an excellent card handler. During this incarceration

RAY mentioned underworld and hoodlum connections, names unrecalled,

in Chicago, Detroit, Tampa, and the Tijuana, Mexico area,

CURTIS want on to say that after serving seven to eight months with
RAY at Leavenworth he was transferred to the United States Penitentier
Atlanta, Georgia., CURTIS served six to seven years Iin the United
Sttes Penitentiary, Atlanta, and in June 1962 was released but

sent tack to the Missouri State Penitentiary, Jefferson City,
Missouri, to scrve tims on armsd robbery chargcs. While in the

state penitentiary at Jefferson City, Missouri, CURTIS again

was incarcerated with JAMES EARL RAY, On oocaﬁionﬁ they were

in the same c2ll tozether in "B" Hall and 'C" Kall. They served
togethey from 1962 to 1666, Vhile in '"B" and "C" Halls they

were together in a three-man cell with a2 third 1andividual who

CURTIS ecaid could verify the following facts bubt whom CURTIS

refused to identify.but wnom CURTIS refused to identify:

CURTIS gstated that during this incarceration Pre siden
JOHN F, KENNEDY was assassinated and word from the outside f‘i“tered
into the ﬂrlson that tbis was orobab’v a conspilracy. Word cam
in that KEI EDY had 2 "bounty" on his head. CURTIS wazs unable to
grive further details on tha 'bounty”. He said in 1963-1964
Dr. King's mcvenmznts becadiec one of the topics of conversation at
the state penitentiary. Word got around to the inmates that the
"KK of the South" who apparently went to businessmen and had raised
approximately a million dollars, had a bounty'" with the woney on
KING's heed, CURTIS was unable to gjvc furcher detaills or
information regarding "KK of tha South",

CURTIS said that from 1962 to 1966 before CURTIS!
release RAY mentioned at leazt a dozen times that had he known
about a ”bouqty” on President KENNEDY's head and had he been ocut
he would have mdde evsry effort $o collect it, RAY 2leo gaid
approzimately a dozer times in the presence of CURTIS "if he got
out in tme and ~: KING was ¢till alive he woull like to get the
fbounty!' on KING" RAY never mentioned ”th he would contact to
getb this "baugt;" bubt CUNTIS adviscd the crinminzl element knew
hor'uo concact such people.

CURTIS went on vo say that the above sta
KING made by RAY were heard by the third ccllmate
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w In addition CURTIS stated that RAY had a friend
in New Orle&zns, Louisiana (FIRST NAME UNKNOWN) COIN (phenetic)
who was apparently a "fence". This man was well connected
with the hoodlum element, however, was quite o0ld and in the
opinion of RAY was in 1955 at least 55 to 60 years of age. In
the opinion of CURTIS this individual would definitely harbor
RAY, CURTIS knew no close friznds or assoclates of RAY,
RAY, allegedly through prison grapevine, had a wife but this
was never mentioned by RAY, CURTIS said, however, a few prisoners
mentioned family connections. Wnile in prison RAY. also mentioned
gambling in Los Angeles, California. No specific placs in Los
Angeles as to the gambling was mentioned. RAY in CUORTIS' opinion
was a "high liver" when outside and would associate with
prostitutes taking one from toun to town.

RAY with recard to KING's killing indicated he would
make all rules and would in all probability demand the "bounty"
money be pub in a bank. RAY menticned three foraign countrics,
which he had lesarned sbout and which CURTIS assumed RAY would go
to if outl of the Unitad States. These foreign countries were
New Zealand, Brazil, and Switzerland. CURTIS was of the opinion
that not over three pecople would be involved in the actual
assassination. It would have bcen well planned with diverslionary
measures and in the opinion of CURTIS a second individual, not
RAY, would have driven the getaway car to Atlanta as a
diversionary measure,

CURTIS sald he would not testify to the above facts
because if he did testify to this information he would fear for
his 1life. '
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A Monthly Poll of Negro Opinion
A Quarterly Crgan of Negro Thought and Opinion

Imen: i tor- i 1215 S, Tremzine
Almena Lomax, Editor-Publisher Los Angoles 90019, Calif.

938 ~ 8458, area code, 213
May 8, 1968

Mr, Lloyd Johnson

Federal Furonu of Investication
1340 W, éth Street

Los Ansoles Q0017

Dear r, John-on:

Following this note are the names and addresses of whites, sub-
ccribers to my publication whom I  thouzht might bear checking out in the case
of the <layinz of Dr, Martin ILuther King,

If you don't mind a thoorv, vou might conzi‘er the slaying in ths
came lirht as the bombing of the church in Birmingham in 1962, or '63, That was
done for a purvose, to intimidate ths Negroes bent on inteprating the schools
of Alabeana that year, as a prelude tn Gov, Wellace's standing in the schoolhouse
door., KReither the church nor the children was the primary taryet but the resolve
of the N-groes

There must have been many times when Dr.,K1nr could have bzen more,
or as, convenien\i]y killed, I hae no doubt that the Aﬁurpo se was achievad when
the Negroes rioted after the sssassination. The only question in my mind is who
wanted the 'riote this time, the Wallace-ites, the leftwins, or even ambitious peovle
in between,

In the event you think it was a "racist", or rishtwing political
killing, Montgomery, Mobile, and the small towns of Alabama micht be a good placs
to look for Gault or Ray, Gault, by the way, rings a bhell in my merory as a fairly
common Alabamaz name, T have traveled and -lived in Alsbhama the best part of the
pa-t 10 years, I know Mobile, Montromery, Berbour County, Macon County and 11 the
~urrourdirg counties very well, Alskama probably has the highest per cepita “hite
Citizens Council memberchip in the country, people who would boub a church, burn
a school, ¥kill one or several people to make their point4 4 - 2 3 8 6 N

The Tuskeg-e nmas I am giving you I krow to be white and in the
main Council members, people who intended to get me, I have been told, had I
continuad vublishing in Tuckeree, people who were almost equally vull ty with
that Serre=t man who chot and killed Sammy Younze, Jr. in Tuskegee the year after
I 1~ft and after he had taken vp the cudrel -- with a lot [TERgpine sSqnpeier orty
after T left, Th» others I just think are white. SERIALIZED . FILED.

usual run of white ]*PtW1nﬁ °ou+hprrﬂrs and a nu"bﬁr of t
don't krow whather I chould list them or not. The left pr:
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to Dr, Kinr end reiced menmy for him and cave to him  liberally; but vhen it
coma- to vhatever it ie theoy -ent, a zhift of power to themselvess, to change
the -ystem, etc,, I ouldn't trust then behind the shadow of a broomstick, I
thivd thev have mede it very clear that they have a vested interest in the
Nagro ricts,

Following are the namess (Date refers to when subscription entered)

Johneen, Sa vel
Realty Mortsaze Co,
Ban» for Sevings Bldg,
Birmingham, Ala,
1/4/65 mailed in

Simpon, Mr, Joreph Y,
1924 Caleh Road
Birminghan 22, Ala. chanped later to Box 7346
Pnid by Mre, Va, Simpzon
2632 ¥ t, Brook Porkvey
Birmingham, Ala, 35223 (I seem to have lef}t off the date of entry, but
1t ~as betwesn Octf%nd Jomuary of 1965)
Goegane, Harry I,
200 Barhour o,
Fufanla, Ale,
10/24/64
Paid by Robert Howard, Howard Cleaners, Highway 80, Tuskegse
Gogranr 1sft Tu-keree and clored out his business, »epl estate, when the
fir-t Tegro councilmen wores elocted, Howard ic suppozed to be very frierndly to
Fegroes and pretended *o groat admiration of my efforts end often tried to
get me to come to cee him, But the Negroes do not trust him and advised me not td

Following all cupooredly WCC membors:
UVJ
7/C. L. Averott, 309 "outhside, Tuckegee, Ala.
Leon L, Bennott, Box 327, Tuskegee, Ala,
Mr, Bolee, Pox 417, Tucbnﬂee, Ala, ‘
Bob Dawson, 98 N, ”w310 Tu~xevee, Ala, (suppored friend of Neszross, but might
Fnow =omcth1nv and might talk,)
W, T, Coerins, Box 608, Tuckerse, Ala,
W, G, Dyson, 301 E, Southeide, Tueke@ee, Ala,
J ¥, Ro-s, 302 S, ®lm Street, luQFewre Ala,
Howard Rutherford, Tuckeree; Ala.
Harvey Sadler, Box 202, Tuckegee, Ala,
Story Equipment Co,, Tuﬂkarmo, Als,
. Thomaﬂ C. Story, Rt, 2, Tuckegse, Ala,
John E. Henderson, Rt, 1 Box 182, Tuskssee, A&la,
Qfatn Senator Ydward H, R‘jnolds, B ox 126, Notasulra, Ala,

W. L, Avant, Rt, 2, Union S rinse, Ala,

. H, CJOﬂ"ﬂt», Goneral Delivery, Notasulra, Ala.
Charlie lictfillon, Shortery &la,
Leonard R, Wileon, Box 947, Jasper, Ala,
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F, C. Thompeon, Box 44, Shortery Alo, _ , v B
Fim-Gidding=- 197 (or 7)Horth Meyer, Tuecon; Arinm. /25557 (gkff“v'éfaﬁ,/”féf“/)
(I don't Ynov whothar the foregoing, after State Sen., Reynolds
are vhite or Mogro, or how or why they cene to subscribe to
the Triturz, Usually whites who are frienily identify themselves
as cuch,)

Profescional lefticte who usre the Negro caure, but who may or mav not deserve
my evil suspicions:

The Bradens, the Southern Patriot, 3210 Y, Brosdway (res. 4403 Virginia ave.)
Lounisville, Ky,

A

i}»
Southern Conference Fducatiod Furd, 822 Perdido st., New Orleans, Ia, 70112

Mr, and Yre, Murry Yeoner, 2401 Morano Dr,, Los Anzeles 90039
Fwing G. Porter, 7370 Roscwocd, Los Angzeles 3

Atty, Ben Margolis, 3175 W, 6th street, Los Lngeles

John T, MeTernan, sams as above

Mrs, Sylvia P, Miller, 165 S, Orarge Drive, Los frrsles 36
My~, Madelyn=2 Cerlach, 348 Moruwich drive, Los &nreles Q0048
Yr, ard Mrs, Hugh Delacy, 6624 Fuliton ave., Yan Muys, Galif,
Henrv Blankfort, 12659 Milbenk, Studio City, Calif.

P, €.t If you should wish any additional information, I will be in Berkeley -
at The Post until Seturday or Sunday, at home for sure Monday,
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